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Montreal, 9th Febuary, 1881

To the PRESIDENT & GOVERNORS
of the FRASER INS JTE
GENTLEMEN : v
In accordance with instructions we have exq
;nsz;t‘:mcnt of receipts and disbursements of the v
y b ,
summa: ai;tthunc, 1880, and we beg to certify that it i
o b_y of the cash Book entries for the puriud.in ‘ o aat
¢ disbursements are duly supported by voucher NSRS M S
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Trust, from 30th June,
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We are,

Gentlemen,
Your obedient servants,

RIDDELL & STEVENSON,

-
Chartered Accountants,




